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From: Luis G Lopez
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, January 20, 2012 4:11:02 PM


Return Receipt
                                                                          
   Your       0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami    
   document:  Cement Plant, Request for Additional Information            
                                                                          
   was        luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com                               
   received                                                               
   by:                                                                    
                                                                          
   at:        01/20/2012 16:10:45 EST                                     
                                                                          



mailto:luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Charles E Walz
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, January 20, 2012 4:13:38 PM


Return Receipt
                                                                          
   Your       0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami    
   document:  Cement Plant, Request for Additional Information            
                                                                          
   was        charles.walz@cemex.com                                      
   received                                                               
   by:                                                                    
                                                                          
   at:        01/20/2012 16:13:30 EST                                     
                                                                          



mailto:charles.walz@cemex.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com
Cc: charles.walz@cemex.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com; wongp@miamidade.gov; muthim@miamidade.gov;


garcima@miamidade.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; langston.david@epa.gov;
DeVore, Christy; Arif, Syed; Koerner, Jeff; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


Subject: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional Information
Date: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:56:05 PM
Attachments: 0250014-045-AC RAI - Initial - Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Lopez: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced
above.


Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Regards,
Lynn Scearce
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9025


Note: The attached document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for free at the
following internet site: <http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html> .


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.
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January 20, 2012 



Electronic Mail – Received Receipt Requested 



Mr. Luis G. Lopez, Plant Manager 
CEMEX Construction Materials Florida, Inc. 
1200 NW 137 Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33182-1803 



Re: Request for Additional Information 
Project No. 0250014-045-AC  
CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant 
Request to Fire Alternative Fuels 



Dear Mr. Lopez: 



On December 27, 2011, we received your application for an air construction permit to fire alternative fuels at the 
CEMEX Miami Cement Plant.  The facility is located in Miami-Dade County at 1200 NW 137 Avenue in Miami, 
Florida.  The application indicates that the project is subject to general preconstruction review pursuant to rule 
62-212.300 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  The application is incomplete.  In order to continue 
processing your application, please provide the additional information requested below.  Should your response to 
any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference 
material and appropriate revised pages of the application form. 



1. Please provide the certified analysis of the off-specification used oil fired at the CEMEX Miami Cement 
Plant.  Provide the total annual amount of off-specification used oil fired over the past five years. 



2. Please describe what animal meal is.  Provide further information on the animal meal, including any 
classifications (ex. 1, 2 or 3), heating value, and metals content. 



3. The application requests authorization to be fire non-infectious “hospital materials”.  Are “hospital 
materials” treated hospital wastes?  Describe the treatment process.  Provide a discussion of the applicability 
of NSPS Subpart Ec in 40 CFR 60 for Hospital/Medical/Infectious Waste Incinerators.   



4. Please provide an applicability discussion for biosolids and sewage sludge incineration with regard to 
NESHAP Subpart E in 40 CFR 61 for mercury.  Please provide a representative analysis for biosolids 
(heating value and metals). 



In addition, please provide a response to the attached questions and comments from the Air Quality Management 
Division (AQMD) of the Permitting, Environment, and Regulatory Affairs (PERA) in Miami-Dade County. 



The above information is requested pursuant to the following F.A.C. regulations:  Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to 
Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for 
Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-204.800 (Federal 
Regulations Adopted by Reference); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); 62-210.370 (Emissions Computations and 
Reporting); 62-210.900 (Forms and Instructions); 62-212.300 (General Preconstruction Review); and 62-212.400 
(Prevention of Significant Deterioration).  All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a 
professional engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C.  This requirement 
also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any 
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material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative 
or responsible official. 



We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information.  You are reminded that 
Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a 
written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.  If you have any questions regarding 
this matter, please contact the project engineer, Christy DeVore, at 850/717-9085. 



Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



This letter was sent to the following people by electronic mail with received receipt requested. 



cc: Mr. Luis G. Lopez, Cement Plant Manager, CEMEX (luisguillermo.lopez@cemex.com) 
Mr. Charles Walz, CEMEX Construction Materials, Florida, LLC (charles.walz@cemex.com) 
Mr. Max Lee, Ph.D., P.E., Koogler and Associates, Inc. (mlee@kooglerassociates.com) 
Mr. Patrick Wong, P.E., PERA (wongp@miamidade.gov) 
Ms. Mallika Muthia, P.E., PERA (muthim@miamidade.gov) 
Mr. Rick Garcia, PERA (garcima@miamidade.gov) 
Ms. Kathleen Forney, EPA Region 4 (forney.kathleen@epa.gov) 
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov) 
Mr. David Langston, EPA Region 4 (langston.david@epa.gov) 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC (barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us) 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us) 



 
 
 
 
JFK/sa/scd 





mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com�
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ATTACHMENT 
On January 12, 2012, the Department received the following comments regarding the CEMEX Miami Cement 
Plant Alternative Fuels application from the Air Quality Management Division (AQMD) of the Permitting, 
Environment, and Regulatory Affairs (PERA) in Miami-Dade County. 



1. The applicant proposes to use engineered fuels.  The definition of engineered fuels as provided in the 
application is very broad.  Provide the density, heating value, moisture, ash, sulfur, volatile, chlorine, 
fluoride, mercury, arsenic, cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, and thallium content. 



2. Provide the source of the animal meal and describe its classification.  Provide the density, heating value, 
moisture, ash, sulfur, volatile, chlorine, fluoride, mercury, arsenic, cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, and 
thallium content. 



3. The PERA has concerns regarding the use of copper-chromium-arsenic (CCA) treated wood.  Due to these 
concerns, the PERA would request that CEMEX work with their vendors & suppliers to develop a protocol to 
eliminate all treated wood. 



4. EQCB Board Order Condition No. 1 allows the use of “clean non-chlorinated plastic byproducts as 
specifically approved by DERM”.  Please specify how CEMEX will eliminate chlorinated plastics from the 
engineered fuel. 



5. The applicant proposes to use Class A and B biosolids.  Research shows that Class A is sanitized while Class 
B is not. The PERA has concerns regarding the use of Class B biosolids.  Provide a lab analysis of the 
biosolids material to include density, heating value, moisture, ash, sulfur, volatile, chlorine, fluoride, 
mercury, arsenic, cadmium, chromium, copper, lead, and thallium content. 



6. Review of the emissions calculations submitted in the application indicates that the PSD significant increases 
in NOX and PM10 emissions are 39.38 TPY, and 14.76 TPY, respectively.  The PERA has concerns with 
these increases because they are close to the PSD significant emissions rates (SER).  



7. The applicant has indicated that there will be a PSD significant increase in PM emissions in the amount of 
17.93 tons/year.  PM is a surrogate for HAP.  The increase in heavy metal deposit may impact the Wellfield 
Protection Area.  The PERA has concerns regarding a potential increase in the concentration of metals within 
PM discharges when burning alternative fuels and the cumulative effect of deposition within the Wellfield 
Protection Area.  



8. The PERA has concerns that the CEMEX Miami Cement Plant or portion of it lies on the Northwest 
Wellfield Protection Area.  As such, the PERA has concerns regarding the collection, storage, and handling 
of wastes such as dry biosolids, infectious hospital wastes, and engineered fuels.  



9. CEMEX is advised to contact Mr. Wilbur Mayorga of the Pollution Control Division of PERA at 305-372-
6700, and Mr. Hardeep Anand of the Pollution Regulation & Enforcement Division of PERA at 305-372-
6600 regarding authorization to use these wastes at the CEMEX facility.  



 








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





						2012-01-20T15:41:22-0500


			Jeffery F. Koerner



















From: Microsoft Exchange
To: DeVore, Christy; Friday, Barbara; Arif, Syed; Koerner, Jeff
Subject: Delivered: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:56:06 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Christy.DeVore@dep.state.fl.us"DeVore, Christy
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jeff.Koerner@dep.state.fl.us"Koerner, Jeff
Subject: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
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






From: DeVore, Christy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:57:28 PM


Your message was read on Friday, January 20, 2012 3:57:26 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SUSAN.DEVORE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Wong, Patrick (PERA)
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, January 20, 2012 11:53:13 PM


Your message was read on Friday, January 20, 2012 11:38:20 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:WongP@miamidade.gov

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Monday, January 23, 2012 7:17:47 AM


Your message was read on Monday, January 23, 2012 7:17:46 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

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
Date: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:57:12 PM


Your message was read on Friday, January 20, 2012 3:56:11 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Subject: Relayed: 0250014-045-AC, CEMEX Construction Materials, LLC, Miami Cement Plant, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, January 20, 2012 3:56:07 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:mlee@kooglerassociates.com"mlee@kooglerassociates.com
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
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